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From: < @fticonsulting.com>

Sent: mardi 16 avril 2019 11:00

To: SANTE ACCESS TO DOCUMENTS

Subject: RE: Consultation pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 regarding

public access to European Parliament, Council and Commission
documents — Ref No GestDem 2019/1412

Attachments: 190416 Google email subject to access to document request by
Commission.pdf

Dear Sir/Madame,
Thank you for your email.

We confirm our agreement for the email to be disclosed pursuant to the valid request under EU
Regulation 1049/2001 subject to our right to redact the email as permitted under Article 4(1)(b)
(protection of privacy and the integrity of the individual) of EU Regulation 1049/2001. Pursuant
to this Article and our obligations under GDPR, we require all personal data within the email to
be redacted such that no person can be identified from the email. We have proposed the relevant
redactions in the attached version of the email.

Thank you in advance.

Kind regards,

From: SANTE-ACCESS-TO-DOCUMENTS@ec.europa.eu <SANTE-ACCESS-TO-
DOCUMENTS@ec.europa.eu>

Sent: 11 April 2019 18:06

To: < @fticonsulting.com>

Cc: SANTE-ACCESS-TO-DOCUMENTS@ec.europa.eu

Subject: Consultation pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 regarding public access to European
Parliament, Council and Commission documents — Ref No GestDem 2019/1412

Dear

We have received an application for access to documents made under Regulation (EC)
1049/2001 ("the Regulation"). Please find herewith a copy of the Regulation.

The applicant request access to a document which were sent to the Commission by you
(Ares(2015)2005947).



The general principle of Regulation 1049/2001 is to grant the widest possible access to any
document held by an EU-institution which is requested under this Regulation. The institution
only refuses disclosure of (a part of) the requested document(s), if disclosure would undermine
the protection of a specific interest as laid down in Article 4 of this Regulation.

As regards third-party documents, Article 4, paragraph 4 of Regulation 1049/2001 provides that
the institution shall consult the third party with a view to assessing whether an exception in
paragraph 1 or 2 is applicable, unless it is clear that the document shall or shall not be disclosed.

With a view to handling this application, we invite you to indicate whether you agree with
disclosure of the document originating from you or, on the contrary, object to disclosure. In case
you wish to object to disclosure, we kindly ask you to indicate how in your view, disclosure would
affect one of the interests protected under Article 4, paragraphs 1 or 2 of Regulation 1049/2001.

Please note in this respect that the personal data of staff who are not the main representative of
your organisation, biometric data such as signatures, and contact details of individuals will be
redacted by default, with reference to Article 4(1)(b) (protection of privacy and the integrity of
the individual) of Regulation 1049/2001.

In case you consider that the document could be partially released, we would kindly ask you to
indicate/mark the parts of the document that should be withheld and to give reasons for
redacting them. The document is attached for your convenience.

In order to enable us to reply to the request for access within the prescribed time limit, we
would be grateful if you could inform us as soon as possible and in any case within five working
days upon receipt of this letter, the position of your company as regards the disclosure of the
document concerned.

In case we do not receive a reply within the prescribed time-limit, we will take a position on
disclosure of the document requested taking account of the legitimate interests of your
company on the basis of the information in our possession.

In view of the short period allowed for the Commission's reply under Regulation No 1049/2001,
we would be grateful if you could reply e-mail to:

SANTE-ACCESS-TO-DOCUMENTS@ec.europa.eu

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Yours faithfully,

SANTE ACCESS TO DOCUMENTS



European Commission
Health and Food Safety
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1. Email subject to access to document request [all highlights should be redacted]

From: [aiS (QIIECHENHGICOT]

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 12:12 PM

To: NOWAK Annika (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)

Cc: (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS);

Subject: Request for meeting with Google Life Science May

Dear Ms. Nowak,
As agreed by phone this morning with your assistant, | am sending you a meeting
request on behalf of Google’s for Wednesday
27th May morning or afternoon, to discuss areas under your responsibility, specifically
the areas of e-health in Europe and the interaction between technology and healthcare.
If these dates are impossible for Ms. Nowak, the day before or after could perhaps be
another opportunity.

is the where he oversees a team of scientists
working on a wide-spectrum of healthcare-related projects. He would like to discuss the
work of Google Life Sciences—to help move health care from reactive to proactive —and
how his team is working in partnerships with medical experts, patient groups, and the
life sciences sector to marshal the latest technological tools to further their work.

will be accompanied by -
— b Public Policy GoogleX based in the US. For your

information also, Google is registered in the Transparency Register (Ref: 03181945560-
59).

Do not hesitate to contact me would you need any further information.

Thank you for your help.

Kind regards,

Strategic Communications

FTI Consultin
- L.

23 Avenue Marnix

1000 Brussels Belgium

www.fticonsulting.com

EU Transparency Register: 29896393398-67

‘Strategic Communications Firm of the Year in Belgium’ - Corporate Intl Magazine 2014
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